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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Office of Planning and Sustainable Development 
  Environmental Review Program 
   
FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting  
 
SUBJECT: Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations 
 September 2022  
 
 
  The HRS Chapter 343 exemption determination made by the Department of 
Planning and Permitting in September 2022 is attached. 
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City and County of Honolulu, September 2022 Exemption 
 
 
 
 

File No. Island Street 
Address City Zip 

Code TMK Applicant 
Exemption 
[HAR 11-

200.1-15(c)] 

Action: 
Title & 

Description 
Notes 

2022/SDD-37 Oahu 2229 Kuhio 
Ave. 

Honolulu 96815 2-6-019:008 IL Gelato Class 7 
Sections 3 & 5 

Outdoor dining 
in front yard 

Trigger is 
HRS 343-
5(a)(5): 
Waikiki 

2022/SDD-45 Oahu 369 Hobron 
Lane 

Honolulu 96815 2-6-012: 032 Laniakea 
Dragon LLC 
(Carlton 
Kusonoki) 

Class 1 
Section 3 

Major exterior 
alterations- 
repainting  

Trigger is 
HRS 343-
5(a)(5): 
Waikiki 

2022/SDD-50 Oahu 1390 Miller 
Street 

Honolulu 96813 2-1-008: 016 INSYNERGY 
ENERGY, Inc. 

Class 1 Section 
1 and Class 3 

Section 1 

Major exterior 
alterations-   
Rooftop Screen 

Trigger is 
HRS 343-
5(a)(1): 
Use of 
state or 
county 
lands or 
funds 

 
Please call the City & County of Honolulu Department of Planning and Permitting at 808-768-8015 if you have any 
questions. 


